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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:   Monday, June 03, 2024 

TO:   Town Clerk Pat McNielly  

FROM: Michael Borg  

CC:  Town Accountant Linda Catanzariti   
   
RE:  Measure 2024-118- Confirmation of Appointment of Town Attorney KP Law 

for Fiscal Year 2025.  

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 
Measure 2024-118- Confirmation of Appointment of Town Attorney KP Law for Fiscal 
Year 2025. 
 

Purpose and Justification: 
 
Pursuant to the Charter, the Town is required to have a Town Attorney to represent the 
community's best interests. Currently, KP Law is under contract with the Town for the remainder 
of Fiscal Year 2024. Given KP Law's familiarity with the Charter and their ongoing review of 
the Town's Bylaws to ensure alignment with the Charter, it is my intention to reappoint KP Law 
as the Town Attorney. 
  
According to the Charter, the position of Town Attorney is considered a Department Head and 
must therefore be confirmed by the Town Council. 
  
In light of this, I respectfully request that the Town Council confirm the Town Manager's 
appointment of KP Law as the Town Attorney, effective July 1, 2024, for Fiscal Year 2025. 
   
The Town Council met on May 29, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was 
made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-118-Confirmation of Appointment 
of Town Attorney KP Law for Fiscal Year 2025. 
 
The motion was seconded by Councilor Costello. 
 
Motion carried. 7-0 UNANIMOUS 


